430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

T
From: R10 - Ahmed A. Rehman
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Mohammed A. Ahmed - 430
Cc: Mohammed A. Hameed; 170 - Mohammed M. Alhzani; R20 - Ibrahim |. Mohamed - 410
Subject: Jlasdl oS 8oyl SlasSall sy
A g Aaa g aSile AL L casdinY) s/ agall

o el Baall S S 5 ey dystladl ol sl paad g Alaall Jand SRl CuS i B s Cua Ulla Gl Y1 gl il guaal) (oa

agall

Ahmed Abdullah 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Riyadh Warehouse Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4218116
F:+4966 114212434

M :4+966 504 184856

E: R10@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

4 Ay Tae a5
S dilallae dasa 3l Uik Jf 285 oS0 gLt 81 S






i

T .-
B3




A

.f’ﬂf :
- _-—
"i‘-ii: -
...l"
2% | '
e e
oy






“
Sk = =
rl'F - =
3 . f
- - — - = e
< £ e =1
- e -.'w.,_ - 3 . " - . T
= ¥ _ e .
- et . e o o i
F e P = S
o
-
[ .
- -
-
|
L e
—
- -

®
r 5



E

T e e

-

- -
e ¥
-
R
- —

as .-_I__*-f
;










R - -
i
e
& — a
i
el - - -
-
a
- - -
- - a
- - —
= - ' T
_ - = N
= -
LA
- 1L .
LT g
G = - L -~ .
£ - - [ — .
. ™
- '
(] “ ] T
¥ g <
E, -
- =
' of -
- i
e |
]
-
: a
- L









